
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Christy McCormick [CMcCormick@eac.gov] 

2/9/2017 4:14:49 PM 
Riordan, Maureen (CRT) !Maureen.Riordan@crt.usdoj.gov] 

Re: Meeting ... 

Meeting went well. Good discussion on elections including EAC, DOJ and DHS. Was told Senator McConnell is 
very interested in elections. 

Sitting in the car dealership re-reading the district court opinion in NC. SMH -again - on how partisan 
the Appeals court opinion was. 

>On Feb 8, 2017, at 7:53 AM, Riordan, Maureen (CRT) <Maureen.Riordan@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
> 
> Let me know how your meeting goes today! 
> 
> -----original Message-----
> From: Christy McCormick [mailto:CMcCormick@eac.gov] 
> Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 4:20 PM 
>To: Riordan, Maureen (CRT) <Maureen.Riordan@crt.usdoj.gov> 
>subject: Re: Meeting ... 
> 
> 2 works great! Thank you! 
> 
> Christy 
> 
>>on Feb 7, 2017, at 4:18 PM, Riordan, Maureen (CRT) <Maureen.Riordan@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
>> 
>> How does Monday at 11 or 2 work? 
>> 
>> Maureen Riordan 
>> Attorney 
>>Voting Section Civil Rights Division 
>> U.S. Department of Justice 
> 

epic.org EPIC-17-06-30-DOJ-FOIA-20180309-Discussion-On-Elections 000001


	Relevant - RIP
	FO - Other emails re Brennan Center



